



## General Assembly Meeting Minutes

Thursday, 16 September 2021

2021-2022 Roster & Roll <a href="https://sga.drury.edu/members/">https://sga.drury.edu/members/</a>			
Advisor (1)	Staff Position		Attendance (P/Z/T/LE/UEA/EA)
Mr. Paul Hinkle	Director of Student Conduct & Interim Title IX Officer		P
Executive Council (5)	Class	Officer Position	Attendance (P/Z/T/LE/UEA/EA)
Ms. Kate Hall	Junior	President	P
Ms. Quinn Vonder Haar	Sophomore	VP of Student Life	P
Ms. Emilee Harless	Junior	VP of Institutional Affairs	P
Ms. Emily Little	Senior	VP of Finance	P
Ms. Alathia Keith	Senior	VP of Communication & Public Relations	P
Senators (9)	Class	Committee Affiliation *FR = Finance Rep.	Attendance (P/Z/T/LE/UEA/EA)
Mr. Nick Rispoli	Senior	Institutional Affairs	P
Ms. Torrey Gabriel	Senior	Student Life	P
Mr. Hunter Clouse	Senior	Institutional Affairs, FR	P
Mr. Ali Altahafi	Senior	Student Life	P
Mr. Jeremiah Jones	Junior	Finance	P
Ms. Allie Gipson	Junior	Comm & PR	P
Ms. Emily Armour	Sophomore	Student Life, FR	P
Mr. Tyler Buff	Sophomore	Comm & PR, FR	P

Mr. Garrett Weber	Sophomore	Institutional Affairs	P
<b>Interns (0)</b>	<b>Class</b>	<b>Committee Affiliation</b>	<b>Attendance</b> (P/Z/T/LE/UEA/EA)
-----	-----	-----	-----
<b>Senator-Elects (1)</b>	<b>Class</b>	<b>Swearing-Into Position</b>	<b>Attendance</b> (P/Z/T/LE/UEA/EA)
Ms. Kate Yocom	Junior	Senator (Student Life)	P
<b>Applicants (1)</b>	<b>Class</b>	<b>Position of Interest</b>	<b>Attendance</b> (P/Z/T/LE/UEA/EA)
Ms. Jenny Yampanya	Sophomore	Senator	P

- **Call to Order**

- Mtg was called to order @ 4:30pm by Pres. Hall.
- Roll was taken. Guests declared & introduced:
  - Christian Cuevas, freshman
  - Cole Jensen, freshmen
  - Sabrina Weldon, junior
  - Brianna Russell, senior

- **Approving the Minutes**

- Motioned & seconded to approve last mtg's (Thurs, 09 September 2021) minutes at 4:35pm, passed.

- **Executive Council Reports**

- **VP of Student Life**.....Ms. Quinn Vonder Haar
  - **Blackbear Ticket Reclamation Phone Bank Update**
    - **SENATORS** please reply to Teams post in General about first call date (tmrw Friday, September 17th)
    - x7 phones
  - **Blackbear Ticket Giveaway Event Ad Hoc Update**
    - **Friday, September 24th** indoor + outside of O'reilly Family Event Center, will have yard games
- **VP of Institutional Affairs**.....Ms. Emilee Harless

- FUSE Class Campus Readership Presentations
  - heard back from professors who are interested, starting to have dates for presentations, will be contacting **SENATORS** who signed up last week
    1. Sen. Buff & Sen. Jones are free for the first one on Monday, Sept. 20th @ 11am
- National Voter Registration Day
  - Tabling Event on Tuesday, Sept. 28th, outside FSC in the circle drive
  - sign-up sheet was passed around for volunteers
- **VP of Finance**.....Ms. Emily Little
  - audit mtg happened last Saturday, Sept. 11th,
  - working on communicating to student orgs if they passed/failed their audits
- **VP of Communication & Public Relations**.....Ms. Alathia Keith
  - Website Updates + Headshot Announcement
    - pulled up SGA website (<https://sga.drury.edu/>) on projector screen, showed updated headshots on & new zoom link
  - Blackbear Concert Flier Update
    - working with O'reilly Family Event Center Events Coordinator Tanner Haag, waiting to hear back pricing and quantity info,
    - will be asking **SENATORS** for help putting up these fliers around campus & the city of Springfield
  - Campus Readership Flier Update
    - reached out to Provost Dr. Beth Harville about approving flier before printing, waiting to hear back,
    - will be asking **SENATORS** for help putting up these fliers around campus in the coming weeks
  - Office Hours Reminder

- committee mtg times will be determined this week, then sign-up sheet will be open to **SENATORS**,
  - only required to have one 30-minute time slot
- **President**.....Ms. Kate Hall
- Updates from university President Dr. Tim Cloyd
    - university is currently working on x6 capital projects, including:
      1. Lake Country
        - soccer field complex on Chestnut Expressway, collaborating with us to build lacrosse fields for new Drury Lacrosse Team
      2. AME Church Project
        - on Benton Ave., Rev. Oliver Brown (from Brown vs. Board of Education) preached there briefly, so holds historic significance to the civil rights movement,
        - looking for **SENATORS** to join campus committee to plan commemoration exhibit internal to church
      3. Curry Sports Complex
        - east of Hammons School of Architecture on Bob Barker Boulevard (currently used by baseball team) but looking into redesigning usage, considering: retail, brewery, housing
      4. Student Center
        - looking into sustainability measures, will be used by classes, **SGA members** to serve on this committee
      5. Drury Lane Landscaping
        - masterplan to connect FSC student center to library in future skywalk,

- will no longer have asphalt drive, will be pedestrian access only

## 6. Chub Enterprise Center

- Food Committee to help plan new cafe
- Housing Improvement Campus Committee
  - Ethan Sykes = Director of Housing & Residential Programs
  - looking for **SENATORS** who live on campus to join
- Committee Assignments
  - announced (updated in the roll/attendance, see first page of the minutes)
- **Advisor Report**.....Mr. Paul Hinkle
  - SGA is being represented on campus committees with university officials, exciting to have these opportunities
- **Campus Committee Reports**
  - Student Health & Public Safety Committee | VP Harless
    - 77% of student population = fully vaxxed (doesn't include partially-vaxxed individuals, so number will soon be increasing!), 48% of Greene County citizens over the age of 12 are vaxxed
    - compliance issues w random-draw COVID testing (test dates occur every other week, drawing pool includes only unvaxxed students, faculty, & staff), not going results in a \$50.00 fine
  - Student Affairs Committee | VP Vonder Haar
    - meets the 2nd Friday of each month @ 8am
- **Installation of New Senator**
  - swore in junior class senator, Kate Yocom
- **Old Business**
  - Sen. Altahafi moved to bring the business off the table from last week, seconded, passed.
  - **Motion on the floor:** to allocate \$600,000.00 to the Sunderfield Field Project, to be paid over a period of x5 years.

- Sen. Clouse moved to create and remand the matter of the allocation to an ad hoc committee, seconded, passed.
- Pres. Hall appointed VP Little to be the chair of the Sunderland Field Project ad hoc.

- **New Business**

- VP Vonder Haar moved to allocate \$1,500.00 to the funding of the Blackbear Ticket Giveaway event.
- VP Vonder Haar | Blackbear Ticket Giveaway Kona Ice Proposal
  - Kona Ice is a snow cone truck
- Pres. Hall called for a vote to allocate \$1,500.00 to the funding of the Blackbear Ticket Giveaway event.

- **Open Discussion**

- Pres. Hall — opened floor to responses to question from Dr. Cloyd, “What would enhance the student experience?”
  - Guest Cuevas suggested improvements to game equipment for the lounge in FSC Down Under
  - Sen. Gipson suggested golf cart shuttle system across campus, Sen. Altafafi expressed agreement of support of system like this, specifically mentioned that would benefit disability students
  - Guest Russell suggested improvement of pathway from parking lot behind Breech/the CX
  - Sen. Weber suggested lack of ease in ability to contact mental health services (students haven’t been receiving timely responses or responses at all), suggested doing an experience survey to help determine issues
  - Sen. Clouse expressed issues with Pearsons Hall:
    - desks are too small for proper usage
    - seeking to have water fountain updated to have water bottle refilling station

- VP Little | Senior Experience Campus Committee Report
  - asked **SENATORS** who are seniors to send ideas to her about what you want to see events-wise happen
- VP Keith motioned to move to a Committee of the Whole, seconded by Sen. Buff, passed by unanimous consent.
  - New Senator Candidacy Presentation given & vote held
- Pres. Hall gaveled the meeting back to order.
- **Call to Adjourn**
  - Motioned by Sen. Buff and seconded at 5:53pm, passed 14/0/0.

**Next Meeting to be Held:**

**Thursday, 23 September 2021**

**FSC 204 | 4:30 pm**

SEE ATTACHMENTS



Student Government  
Association



DRURY  
UNIVERSITY



*standing by you | standing with you | standing for you*

## General Assembly Meeting Agenda

Thursday, 16 September 2021

FSC 204 | 4:30pm

### **Budgetary Update:**

Without Reclaimed Funds: **\$138,722.10**

With Reclaimed Funds: **N/A**

- **Call to Order**
- **Roll Call**
- **Special Guests**
- **Approving the Minutes | Thurs, 09 September 2021**
- **Executive Council Reports**
  - Vice President of Student Life.....Ms. Quinn Vonder Haar
    - Alumni Phone Bank
    - Blackbear Ticket Giveaway Event
  - Vice President of Institutional Affairs.....Ms. Emilee Harless
    - Campus Readership Updates
    - Drury Votes Initiative
  - Vice President of Finance.....Ms. Emily Little
    - Audit Updates
  - Vice President of Communication & Public Relations.....Ms. Alathia Keith
    - Website Updates + Headshot Announcement
    - Blackbear Concert Flier Update
    - Campus Readership Flier Update
    - Office Hours Reminder
  - President.....Ms. Kate Hall
    - Updates from Dr. Cloyd
    - Housing Improvement Committee
    - Committee Assignments
  - Advisor.....Mr. Paul Hinkle
    -



- **Campus Committee Reports**
  - Student Health & Public Safety Committee | VP Harless
  - Student Affairs Committee | VP Vonder Haar
- **Installation of New Senator**
- **Old Business**
  - Dean Julian | Sunderland Field Project
- **New Business**
  - Kona Ice for the Blackbear Ticket Giveaway NBP | VP Vonder Haar
- **Open Discussion**
  - What would enhance the student experience?
- **Senator Candidacy Presentations**
- **Motion to Adjourn**



## Drury University Student Government Association New Business Proposal Form

<b>Date: 09/15/2021</b>
<b>Member Name: Quinn Vonder Haar</b>
<b>Position: Vice President of Student Life</b>
<b>Executive Council Sponsor: Kate Hall</b>

<b>Proposal Title: Blackbear Giveaway Event</b>
<b>Description: This will fund the bringing of Kona Ice to campus on Sept. 24<sup>th</sup> for the ticket giveaway event</b>

<b>Requested Amount for allocation of Funding: \$1500</b>
---

Rules of practice apply an additive system of scrutiny to projects requesting allocation of financial resources totaling within the following categories. In appropriate circumstances, the Executive Council may elect not to follow these rules of practice:

### **\$0 - \$500.00**

- Valid New Business Proposal Form
- Simple Majority in General Assembly

### **\$500.01 - \$2,000.00**

- Valid New Business Proposal Form
- Sponsorship by an appointed Executive Council Member
- Simple Majority in General Assembly

### **\$2,000.01 - \$5,000.00**

- Valid New Business Proposal Form
- Sponsorship by an appointed Executive Council Member
- Itemized list of expenses submitted at time of request
- Simple Majority in General Assembly

### **\$5,000.01 and above**

- Valid New Business Proposal Form
- Sponsorship by an appointed Executive Council Member
- Itemized list of expenses submitted at time of request
- Presentation of proposal must precede vote by minimum of five days
- Simple Majority in General Assembly

---

#### Office Use:

- Proposed on the floor
- Approved by General Assembly
- Funding requested
- Project Executed
- Completion Announced to the General Assembly

Please attach any additionally required information to this form



# General Assembly Leadership Training Agenda

Thursday, 16 September 2021

FSC 204 | 5:00pm

- **Microsoft Teams Intro | VP Keith**
  - How to Access Teams Channel
  - Turn on Notifications
  - Understand Difference Between Chat & Channel
- **Governing Documents Review | VP Harless**
  - Kahoot
  - Sign Code of Ethics
- **SGA Expectations | VP Vonder Haar**
  - Minimum Participation & Communication Expectations
  - Difference Between Committee Assignments & Bill Sponsorships
  - x4 Standing Committees & Responsibilities
- **Committee Introductions | EC**

**Join Us for Dinner in the Commons!**



## Drury University Student Government Association New Business Proposal Form

<b>Date: 09/15/2021</b>
<b>Member Name: Quinn Vonder Haar</b>
<b>Position: Vice President of Student Life</b>
<b>Executive Council Sponsor: Kate Hall</b>

<b>Proposal Title: Blackbear Giveaway Event</b>
<b>Description: This will fund the bringing of Kona Ice to campus on Sept. 24<sup>th</sup> for the ticket giveaway event</b>

<b>Requested Amount for allocation of Funding: \$1500</b>
---

Rules of practice apply an additive system of scrutiny to projects requesting allocation of financial resources totaling within the following categories. In appropriate circumstances, the Executive Council may elect not to follow these rules of practice:

### **\$0 - \$500.00**

- Valid New Business Proposal Form
- Simple Majority in General Assembly

### **\$500.01 - \$2,000.00**

- Valid New Business Proposal Form
- Sponsorship by an appointed Executive Council Member
- Simple Majority in General Assembly

### **\$2,000.01 - \$5,000.00**

- Valid New Business Proposal Form
- Sponsorship by an appointed Executive Council Member
- Itemized list of expenses submitted at time of request
- Simple Majority in General Assembly

### **\$5,000.01 and above**

- Valid New Business Proposal Form
- Sponsorship by an appointed Executive Council Member
- Itemized list of expenses submitted at time of request
- Presentation of proposal must precede vote by minimum of five days
- Simple Majority in General Assembly

---

### Office Use:

- Proposed on the floor
- Approved by General Assembly
- Funding requested
- Project Executed
- Completion Announced to the General Assembly

Please attach any additionally required information to this form